ITEM 12 - Information
April 19, 2023

WMATA Better Bus Work Session Recap

Background: The board will be briefed on key takeaways
from the morning’s work session on the
WMATA Better Bus project.



\ National Capital Region
Transportation Planning Board
MEMORANDUM

TO: Transportation Planning Board

FROM: Eric Randall, TPB Transportation Engineer
SUBJECT: TPB WMATA Better Bus Work Session, April 19
DATE: April 13, 2023

In November 2022, the board was briefed on the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority’s
(WMATA'’s) Better Bus effort, which seeks to advance regional priorities through an improved bus system,
including a bus network redesign, bus priority measures, stop & shelter improvements, customer
information, and decarbonization (zero emission vehicles).

A work session will take place immediately prior to the April 19 board meeting, from 10:30 AM to 11:45
AM, as requested as a follow-up to the November meeting to continue the conversation on what the TPB
can do to aid the Better Bus effort.

The agenda and materials for the work session can be found on the following webpage:
https://www.mwcog.org/events/2023/04/19/tpb-special-work-session-wmata-better-bus-key-topics-tpb/
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